


Meeting Book:- 2018-11-29 Regular-Meeting of the Board:of Directors

11/29/18 Agenda Packet Contents

AGENDA

2018-11-29 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: FINAL
Agenda.pdf:

ITEMS 1 - 11 See Agenda

12. SAFETY FIRST
No related materials.

13. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
13.1. November 2018 Employee of the Month.pdf
13.2. 2018 HHS Smart Care Low C-Section.pdf

13.3. National Nurse Practioner Week 2018.pdf

14. MEDICAL STAFF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
14.1.a Medical Executive Committee Meeting Consent Agenda.pdf

14.1.b Neutorpenic Diet Precautions DMNT-12.pdf

15. CONSENT CALENDAR
15.1. Approval of Meeting Minutes

15.1.1. 2018-10-25 Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

15.2. Financial Report
15.2.1. Financial Report - October 2018.pdf

15.3. Board Reports
15.3.1. CEO Board Report - November 2018.pdf
15.3.2. COO Board Report - November 2018.pdf
15.3.3. CNO Board Report - November 2018.pdf
15.3.4. ClIO Board Report - November 2018.pdf
15.3.5. CMO Board Report - November 2018.pdf
15.3.6. CHRO Board Report - November 2018.pdf

15.4. Policy Review

15.4.1. Second Reading of DRAFT Board of Directors Bylaws
2018_1005.pdf

15.5. Contracts
Contract Routing Form - Dodd PSA 20181201.pdf
15.5.1. Jeffrey Dodd MD - Professional Services Agreement.pdf

Contract Routing Form - Ringnes PSA amendment - 20181201.pdf

Page 4

Page7
Page 8
Page 10

Page 16
Page 17

Page 18

Page 23

Page 36
Page 37
Page 40
Page 42
Page 43
Page 44

Page 45

Page 66
Page 68
Page 95

Page 2 of 188



15.5.2. Andrew Ringnes, Inc - Second Amendment to Professional
Services Agreement.pdf

Contract Routing Form - Haeder PSA amendment - 20181201.pdf

15.5.3. Paul Haeder MD - First Amendment to Professional
Services Agreement.pdf

16. ITEMS FOR BOARb DISCUSSION
16.1. Board Education
16.1.1. Behavioral Health Board Presentation.pdf
16.1.1.b A-Z Mental Health Provider Directory.pdf
16.2. PRIME Update - November 2018.pdf
16.3. FY18 Annual Accomplishments FINAL.pdf

17. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF
NECESSARY

18. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

18.1. 2018-10-29 Board Executive Compensation Committee_FINAL
Agenda.pdf

18.2. 2018-11-06 Board Quality Committee_Agenda.pdf
ITEMS 19 - 24: See Agenda

25. ADJOURN

Page 97

Page 101
Page 103

Page 105
Page 122
Page 131
Page 139

Page 186

Page 187

Page 3 of 188






Regular-Meeting-of-the Board.of:Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District
November:29, 2018 AGENDA - Continued

Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting:to allow for distribution. Under-Government.Code Section 54954.2 — Brown Act, the
Board cannot take action on any item not on the agenda. The Board President may choose to acknowledge the comment
or; where appropriate, briefly answer.a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at:a future meeting.

11. INPUT-FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS
This is an opportunity for members of the Employee Associations to address the Board on items which are not-on the agenda.
Please state your name for the record. Comments are limited to three minutes.

12. SAFETY FIRST
12.1. November Safety First Topic

13. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
13.1. November 2018 Employee of the MONth .........cccceereecerccerccniesensesssnssersnssasssississsssssessssssasanse ATTACHMENT
13.2. HHS 2018 Achievement Award for C-Section rate of 23.9% or lower..........coevceereecrecscennnns ATTACHMENT
13.3. National Nurse Practitioner Week — November 11-17, 2018.......ccccevverervrerrenssenssssarasssssonsase ATTACHMENT
13.4. Wildfire Relief

14. MEDICAL STAFF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE©
14.1. Medical Executive Committee (MEC) Meeting Consent Agenda ...........ccecevevssurssesssessunanes ATTACHMENT
MEC recommends the following for approval by the Board of Directors: DMNT-12 Neutropenic
Diet Precautions Policy

15. CONSENT CALENDAR®
These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. They will be acted upon by the Board without discussion.
Any Board Member, staff member or interested party may request an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar for
discussion prior to voting on the Consent Calendar.

15.1. Approval of Minutes of Meetings

15.1.1. 10/25/2018....ccccciiirrruircensrinseissnesscssnrssssssasssnsssssosonssssssssossossassssssessassssssssstsssssssassssossosses ATTACHMENT
15.2. Financial Reports

15.2.1. Financial Report — October 2018............evieicrniirninnniiomiomismiionimiessimsemssssmiesns ATTACHMENT
15.3. Staff Reports

15.3.1. CEO BOArd REPOIt ....ccivviiirnmisneisiersssionsnnressrsornisssssesassssssssssssassssesssarerasssssossssorsssssssssanes ATTACHMENT

15.3.2. COO BOArd REPOIt.....ccoirviiuirieinesnnisusennssiossssssensossessssasssssssssssssessssssssonssssssessssssoasorsoss ATTACHMENT

15.3.3. CNO BOArd REPOIL.....c.ccerrireissensuiisrecscnessnessassosssnsassuessnsosssssesssssssssesssssnasssonsesanssanssassassn ATTACHMENT

15.3.4. ClIO BOArd REPOIt ...ccccveirimiiruncsriissrionsenecsnsneesassssseresassessesssnessnesassssansssssenserasssssasssassseese ATTACHMENT

15.3.5. CMO Board RepOrt........cccceeeereeireeereecveerseesnnecaceenenas crvesseseteseseneesnenessaeasesarossasanas ATTACHMENT

15.3.6. CHRO BOAId REPOIL .....coiceirerrerecrreeerenenseesssessosssnsssssessssssassesssesassssesssessersssssosaassasssasases ATTACHMENT
15.4. Policy Review

15.4.1. Second Reading of Proposed Revisions to TFHD Board of Directors Bylaws .............. ATTACHMENT
15.5. Contracts

15.5.1. Jeffrey Dodd, MD — Professional Services AGre@ment .........c.eeeeerecerensessecesseeseessesanes ATTACHMENT

15.5.2. Andrew P. Ringnes, Inc — Second Amendment to Professional Services Agreement . ATTACHMENT

15.5.3. Paul Haeder, MD - First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement................ ATTACHMENT

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION
16.1. Board Education
16.1.1. Mental & Behavioral HEalth .............cueereveeeeeeniesveneeossssssssesssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssans ATTACHMENT

Page 2 of 3
© Denotes Action Item
Page 5 of 188

































|| TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

CONFIDENTIAL
PLEASE DO NOT REPRCDUCE OR DISTRIBUTE

This is a Medical Staff Committee document protected by Sec. 1157 of the Calif. Evidence Code

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Thursday, November 15, 2018

REFERRED BY: AGENDA ITEMS

RECOMMEND,

The Executive Committee reéorhmends approval of the following:

Recommend approval

Medicine Department

Neutropenic Diet Precautions, DMNT-12

Page 16 of 188





















TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OCTOBER 2018:FINANCIAL REPORT

INDEX:
PAGE DESCRIPTION
2-3 FINANCIAL NARRATIVE
4 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
5 NOTES TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
6 CASH INVESTMENT
TFHD STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
7 CHANGES IN NET POSITION
8-9 TFHD NOTES TO STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
10 IVCH STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
11-12 IVCH NOTES TO STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
13 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Page 23 of 188



Board of Directors:
Of Tahoe Forest Hospital District

OCTOBER 2018 FINANCIAL NARRATIVE:

The following is the financial narrative analyzing financial and statistical trends for the four months ended October 31, 2018.

Activity Statistics

Q TFH acute patient days were 401 for-the current month compared to budget of 376. This equates to an average daily census of 12.90
compared to budget of 12,10,

Q TFH Outpatient volumes were above budget in the following departments by at least 5%: Emergency Department visits, Clinic visits,
Home Health visits, Medical Supplies Sold to Patients, Laboratory tests, Diagnostic Imaging, Mammography, Medical & Radiation

Oncology visits, MRI, Cat Scans, Pharmacy units, Respiratory Therapy, Endoscopy procedures, Tahoe City Physical Therapy &
Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy and Occupational Therapy.

Financial Indicators

O Net Patient Revenue as a percentage of Gross Patient Revenue was 47.4% in the current month compared to budget of 53.8% and to last
month’s 47.0%. Current year’s Net Patient Revenue as a percentage of Gross Patient Revenue is 49.2%, compared to budget of 53.7%
and prior year’s 52.8%.

Q EBIDA was $432,570 (1.5%) for the current month compared to budget of $396,351 (1.6%), or $36,219 (-.1%) under budget. Year-to-
date EBIDA was $7,590,727 (6.5%) compared to budget of $4,242,304 (4.1%), or $3,348,424 (2.4%) above budget.

Q Cash Collections for the current month were $15,777,226 which is 98% of targeted Net Patient Revenue.

QO EPIC Gross Accounts Receivables were $75,427,795 at the end of October compared to $77,835,025 at the end of September. Legacy
Gross Accounts Receivable was $1,744,023 at the end of October compared to $2,150,546 at the end of September, a reduction of
$406,523.

Balance Sheet

Q Working Capital Days Cash on Hand is 9.9 days. S&P Days Cash on Hand is 151.5. Working Capital cash increased $736,000. Accounts
Payable decreased $805,000, the District remitted its semi-annual Employer Deferred Compensation liability of $1,100,000,
reimbursement of $2,181,000 was received from the Municipal Lease funds and cash collections felf short of target by 2%.

O Net Patients Accounts Receivable decreased approximately $2,184,000 and Cash collections were at 98% of target. EPIC Days in A/R
at the close of October were 78.0.

Q Estimated Settlements, Medi-Cal and Medicare increased $961,000 after booking estimated amounts due from the HQAF, IGT Rate
Range, and Medi-Cal PRIME programs.

Q The District booked monies available from the Municipal Lease 2018 funding and submitted and received its first reimbursement
in the amount of $2,181,000.

Q GO Bond Tax Revenue fund increased $37,487 after receiving remittance from Placer County.

Q The District finalized the purchase of the remaining 49% ownership in Truckee Surgery Center, LLC and remitted funds for the
acquisition.

Q Accounts Payable decreased $805,000 due to the timing of the final check run in October.

Q Estimated Settlements, Medi-Cal and Medicare decreased $159,900 after remitting an amount due to the Medicare program for
overpayment on Part A (Inpatient) claims.

Q Health Insurance Plan IBNR increased $151,000 after booking an adjustment to the liability based on calculations performed by
our Third Party Administrator.

Q Other Long Term Debt net of Current Maturities increased $8,000,000 after booking the additional debt assumed with the Municipal
Lease 2018.

Page 24 of 188









TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT
NOTES TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
OCTOBER 2018

1. Working Capital is at 9.9 days (policy is 30 days). Days Cash on Hand (S&P
calculation) is 151.5 days. Working Capital cash increased a net $736,000.
Accounts Payable decreased $805,000 (See Note 7), the District funded its semi-
annual Employer matching Deferred Compensation commitment of $1,100,000,
Cash Collections fell short of target by 2% and the District received its first
reimbursement from the Municipal Lease 2018 funds in the amount of $2,181,000
(See Note 4).

2. Net Patient Accounts Receivable decreased approximately $2,184,000 and Cash
collections were 98% of target. EPIC Days in A/R were 78.0 compared to 82.0 at
the close of September, a 4.0 days decrease.

3. Estimated Settlements, Medi-Cal and Medicare increased a net $961,000 after
booking our estimated receivable for October from the HQAF and IGT Rate Range
programs. The District also booked an amount due from the PRIME DY 13 program
in the amount of $472,000.

4. Municipal Lease 2018 increased a net $5,819,000. The District closed on its
Municipal Lease in October and booked the funds available from the debt. The first
reimbursement request of $2,181,000 was submitted and received prior to the close
of October.

5. GO Bond Tax Revenue Fund increased $37,487 after receiving payment from
Placer County for GO Bond Property Tax revenues.

6. Purchase of the remaining 49% ownership in Truckee Surgery Center, LLC was
completed in October and monies were transferred after the closing of the sale.

7. Accounts Payable decreased $805,000 due to the timing of the final check run in
the month.

8. Estimated-Settlements, Medi-Cal and Medicare decreased $159,900 after remitting
an amount due to the Medicare program for overpayment of Part A claims for the
first quarter.of FY19.

9. An adjustment was made to the Health Insurance Plan IBNR liability account based
on information calculated by our Third Party Administrator.

10. Other Long Term Debt Net of Current Maturities increased $8,000,000 after booking
the additional debt assumed with the Municipal Lease 2018.

Page 27 of 188



Tahoe:Forest:Hospital District:

Cash:Investment:
October:2018:

WORKING CAPITAL
US Bank
US Bank/Kings Beach Thrift Store
US Bank/Truckee Thrift Store
US Bank/Payroll Clearing
Umpqua Bank
Total

BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS
US Bank Savings
Capital Equipment Fund
Total

Building Fund
Cash Reserve Fund
Local Agency Investment Fund

Municipal Lease 2018
Bonds Cash 2017
Bonds Cash 2015
GO Bonds Cash 2008

DX Imaging Education
Workers Comp Fund - B of A

Insurance
Health Insurance LAIF
Comprehensive Liability Insurance LAIF
Total

TOTAL FUNDS

RESTRICTED FUNDS

Gift Fund
US Bank Money Market
Foundation Restricted Donations
Local Agency Investment Fund

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

$ 3,318,884
10,177
33,475

1,006,116

&9
'

$ -
62,460,296

$ 3,246
1,450

$ 8,365
34,641
1,084,596

0.40%

0.03%

2.14%

0.03%

2.14%

$ 4,368,653
$ -
$ 62,460,296
$ 5,818,864
$ 19,999
$ 689,124
$ 837,019
$ 4,696
$ 74,198,651
$ 1127602
$ 75,326,253

Page 28 of 188






TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL
NOTES TO STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES,

OCTOBER 2018

1) Gross Revenugs
Acute Patient Days ware above budget 8.64% or 25 days. Swing Bed days
were over budget 22.58% or 7 days. Inpatient Anclliary revenues fe!l short
budget by 7.00% due to the lower aculty levels in our patient population.

Outpatient volumes were above budgst in the following departments: Emergency
Department visits, Clinic Visits, Home Health visits, Surgical services, Medical
Supplies Sold to Patients, Laboratory tests, Diagnostic Imaging, Mammography,
Medical & Radiation Oncology procedures, MR, Cet Scans, Drugs Sold to
Patisnts, Respiratory Therapy, Endoscopy procedures, Physical Therapy,
Spesech Therapy, and Occupational Therapy.

2) Total De ons avenus

The payor mix for October shows a 2.34% increase to Medicare, a .51%

increase to Medi-Ca), 1.28% decrease to Other, County at budget, and a

1.57% decrease to Commercial when compared to budgst. Contractua) Allowances

were over budget due to a shift in Payor Mix from Commercialto Medicare and

Medi-Cal and revenues exceeding budget by 18.50%.

3) Othor Operating Revenue
Retall Pharmacy revenues exceeded budget by 8.67%.

Hospice Thrift Store revenues exceeded budgst by 15.91% in October.

IVCH ER Physiclan Guarantee is tied to collections which exceeded budgst
estimates in the month.

Rebates & Refunds and Quality Assurance Fees created a positive variance in
Miscellaneous.

4) Salarios and Wages
Negative variance in Salaries and Wages was offset by a positive variance in
PUSL.

Employee Benefits

Employse Benefits - Workers Compensation

oyee ofits - Medical Insurance
The District's health insurance plan is self-funded. We are witnessing an increased
amount of employee claims being processed by our Third Party Administrator. In
addition, the District booked an additiona! amount to its Health Insurance IBNR [ability
based on calculations received from our Third Party Administrator.

5) Professional Fees

Negative variance in Home Health/Hospice related to outsourced Therapist fees.

Positive variance in Human Resources related to decreased usage of Legal
and Consulting fees in October.

Positive variancas in Miscellaneous related to Anesthesia and Radiology income
guarantee payments and consulting fees budgeted for implementation of our Long
Range Forecasting & Decision Support/Cost Accounting sofiware systems coming
in below budget.

Physician RVU bonuses paid in October exceeded estimated accruals, creating a
negative variance in Multi-Specialty Clinics.

‘DISTRICT:
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Variance from Budget .

Fav/ <Unfav>

OCY 2018 - Y0 2019

Gross Revenue - Inpatient $ (251,959) $ 3,408,884
Gross Revenue -~ Outpatient 4,776,238 10,250,782

Gross Revenue —~ Total

Contractual Allowances

$ 4524279 § 13,659,666

$ (3,538,217) $ (11,082,359)

Charity Care (166,541) (631,140)
Charity Cara - Catastrophic - -
Bad Debt (245,251) (27,861)
Prior Period Settlements - 95,577
Tota! 3 53.950.0102 $ !1 1.545!783!
Retail Pharmacy 17,203 110,279
Hospice Thrift Stores 14,925 117,274
The Center (non-therapy) (4,877) (38,309)
IVCH ER Physiclan Guarantee 25,404 78,278
Children's Center 8,908 22,877
Miscellaneous $ 77451 $ 132,949
Oncology Drug Replacement - -
Grants 9,000 9,000
Total $ 148,014 432,348
—
Total $ (99,307) $ 1,299,620
PUSL $ 83689 $ (108,701)
Nonproductive 11,170 (137,164)
Pension/Deferred Comp 48,836 135,848
Standby (17,037) (31,422)
Other 5,032 61,575
Tota! $ 121,627 $ (79.867)
Tota! $ s25.2492 $ 527.208!
Tota! $ (940.279) $ (1.393,851)

The Center (includes OP Therapy) $ 2196 $ (53,459)
Information Technology (8,720) (29,631)
Home Health/Hospice (18,285) (27,709)
TFH Locums 28,814 (13,442)
TFHAVCH Therapy Services (2,089) (6.875)
IVCH ER Physicians (1,919) (3.848)
Patient Accounting/Admitting - -
Respiratory Therapy - -
Administration 8,894 1,725
Marketing 1,267 4,275
Corporate Compliance 3,120 10,425
Multi-Specialty Clinics Administratio: 4,426 10,721

Medical Staff Services 10,966 11,810
Financial Administration 3,112 19,362
Oncology 10,877 30,891

Sleep Clinic 2,307 32,853
Managed Care 28,826 42,769
Human Resources 41,088 59,358
Miscellaneous 150,659 83,869
Multi-Speciatty Clinics (42,375) 167,708
Tota) 225,131 340.8

Page 30 of 188



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT
NOTES TO STATEMENT OF REVENUE; EXPENSES, AND'CHANGES IN NET POSITION

QCTOBER 2018

6) Supplles -
Medica! Supplies Sold to Patients revenues exceeded budgst by 24.26%, creating a
negative variance in Patient & Other Medical Supplies.

Bulk purchase of Cat Scan battery replacements along with minor computer equipment
and small office fumishing purchases for department expansions created a negative
variance in Minor Equipment.

Increases in Patient Days and Outpatient food and bevarage services created a
negative varianca in Food.

Oncology Drugs Sold to Patients revenues fe!l below budget by 26.35%, creating a
positive variance in Pharmacy Supplies.

7) Burchased Services
Negative variance in Laboratory related to outsourced lab and genomics testing.

Software maintenance agreements for Information Technology, the Cancer Center,
Diagnostic Imaging, and Laboratory coupled with District wide maintenanca projects
created a negative variance in Department Repairs.

Negative variance in Miscellaneous primarily related to the Gene Upshaw Golf
Classic. These monies are advanced to the Foundation and refunded to the

District once fina) calculatons of event proceeds have been completed.

Collection Agency fees came in below budgst estimations, creating a positive variance
in Patient Accounting.

8) Other Expenses
Negative variance in Equipment Rent related to oxygen tank and surgical equipment
rentals.

Space expansion needs for MSC Administration created a negative variance in
Multl-Speciatty Clinics Building Rent.

Media Branding costs for mutiple District departments created a negative variance in
Marketing.

Controllable costs continue to be monitored by Senior Leadership, creating a positive
variance in the remainder of the Other Expense categories.

9) District and Ci axes
10) Interest Income

11) Donations

12) Gain/{Loss) on Joint Investment
13) Gain/{l,0s8} on Sale

15) Depreciation Expense

16) Interest Expense

Patient & Other Medica! Supplies
Minor Equipment

Food

Other Non-Medica! Supplies
Imaging Film

Office Supplies

Pharmacy Supplies

Total

Laboratory

Information Technology
Diagnostic Imaging Services - All
Department Repairs
Pharmacy IP

Medical Records
Community Development
Home Health/Hospice
The Center
Multi-Speciatty Clinics
Human Resources
Miscellansous

Patient Accounting

Total

Qutside Training & Trave!
Equipment Rent

Other Building Rent
Multi-Specialty Clinics Equip Rent
Multi-Speciatty Clinics Bidg Rent
Dues and Subscriptions
Physician Services

Insurance

Marketing

Human Resources Recruitmsant
Utliities

Miscellansous

Total

Total

Tota!

IVCH

Operational
Capita) Campaign
Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Variance from-Budget "

Fav / <Unfav>-

8: 9 -
$ (35.776) $ (249.016)
(49,449) (91,397)
(34,084) (39,871)
(26,815) (6,720)

40 194

(862) 27,648

340,955 570,981

S 194009 $ 211,818
$ (25,482) $ (58,435)
(3.801) (32,820)
(4,681) (27.442)
(145,740) (11,548)
(2,475) (4,576)
(16,965) (2,182)
(313) (132)

80 975

(914) 23,293

(31,389) 38,319
(9.894) 42,489
(138,319) 107,723
94,992 215,221
S_ORE 3 705
$ 422 $  (38316)
(16,316) (28,699)
1,758 (10,303)

76 87

(6,052) 2,009

1,486 2,060

2,218 4,300

3,865 5,986
(59,202) 42,032
18,750 55,876
31,538 61,077

$ 113,230 $ 70,049
$ 91,869 § 166,157
$ (28,995) $ 8,184
$ 19,576 $ &
$ -8 (7.032)
(86,981) (310,717)
$___(86981) $  (317,749)
$ - 38 -
$ 4,850 $ 5,850
$ - $ -
$ g&S) $ (32.3812

Page 31 of 188






INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

OCTOBER 2018
Variance from Budget .
__ Fav<Unfav>
OCT 2018 YD 2019.
1) Gross Revenues
Acute Patient Days were at budget at 0 and Observation Days Gross Revenue — Inpatient $ (1,462) $ (25,233)
were .50 day below budget at .50 days. Gross Revenue - Outpatient 143,031 327,331

$ 141,568 8 302,098

Outpatient volumes exceeded budget in Emergency Department visits,
Laboratory tests including EKGs, Pharmacy units, and Occupationa!

Therapy.
2) Total Deductions from Revenug

We saw a shift in our payor mix with a 3.87% decrease in Commercial Contractual Allowances $ 2624 § 330,005

Insurance, a 1.47% increasse in Medicare, a 1.22% increase in Medicaid, Charity Care (18,401) (18,185)

a 1.11% increase in Other, and County was at budgst. We saw a Charity Care-Catastrophic Event - -

positive variance in Contractual Allowances as a result of a shift in Bad Debt (35,725) 54,381

Deductions from Revenue to Charity Care and Bad Debt. Prior Period Settlement - -
Total $  (51.501) S 366,201

3) QOther Oparating Revenue

IVCH ER Physician Guarantee is tied to collections which exceeded budget IVCH ER Physician Guarantee $ 25404 $ 78,278
in October. Miscellaneous (436) 514
Total $ 24,968 $ 78,792
4) Salaries and Wages Tota! $ (56,714) $ 59,750

Negative variance in Salaries and Wages related to RN salanies
in the Med/Surg unit. We also saw negative variances in Clerical, PA/FNPs,
and Management wages.

Employee Benefits PUSL $ 3,804 $ (15,092)
Standby (2,518) 1,505
Other (4,728) (939)
Nonproductive (100) (957)
Pension/Deferred Comp - -
Total $ (3,542) $ (15,482)
Employee Benefits - Workers Compensation Total $ (3.352) $ 1,553
Employe ofits - Madical Inguran. Totai 3 (55.383) $ (82,099)

The District's health insurance plan is self-funded. We are witnessing an
increased amount of employee claims being processed by our Third Party
Administrator. in addition, the District booked an additional amount to its
Health Insurance IBNR Liability based on calculations received from our

Third Party Administrator.
5) Professional Feos IVCH ER Physicians $ (1,919) (3,848)
Physician Fees in our Health Clinic, MSC Orthopedic Surgery, and Administration - -
MSC IM/Pediatrics fe!l short of budgst, creating a positive variance in Foundation - 1
Multi-Specialty Clinics. Miscellaneous - 2,330
Therapy Services (3,166) 15,059
Sleep Clinic 2,307 32,853
Multi-Specialty Clinics 22,613 40,037
Total $ 19,835 $ 86,432
6) Supplies Non-Medical Supplies $ 2824 § (7,167)
Positive variance in Patient & Other Medical Supplies related to Implants Minor Equipment (843) (3,896)
and Patient Chargeable supply costs. Revenues fell short of budget by Office Supplies (251) 1,684
65.59%. Food 1,818 3,331
Pharmacy Supplies 4,454 37,571
Patient & Other Medical Supplies 11,544 42,812
Imaging Film - -
Total $ 19,547 $ 74,335

Page 33 of 188



INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL:
NOTES TO STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE .
OCTOBER 2018 .

7) Purchaged Services
Surplus cleaning services for MSC Primary Care created a negative

variance in Multi-Specialty Clinics.

Negative variance in EVS/Laundry related to outsourced Laundry &
Linen services.

8) Other Expenses
Negative variance in Miscellaneous associated with Laboratory transfer of

labor costs from TFH to IVCH. Tests performed at TFH for IVCH exceeded
budget during the month of October.
RHC application fees created a negative variance in Dues and Subscriptions.

Communication expenses created a negative variance in Utilities.

9) Donations

Capital Campaign donations fell short of budget estimations, creating a
negative variance in Donations.

10) Gain/(Loss) on Sale

11) Depreciation Expense

Multi-Specialty Clinics

Engineering/Plant/Communications

EVS/Laundry

Surgical Services

Pharmacy

Department Repairs

Foundation

Diagnostic Imaging Services - All
Laboratory

Miscellaneous

Total

Miscellaneous

Outside Training & Travel
Insurance

Other Building Rent
Physician Services
Marketing

Dues and Subscriptions
Multi-Specialty Clinics Bldg Rent
Utilities

Equipment Rent

Total

Total

Total

Total

Variance from Budget-

Fav<Unfav>:
0CT.2018 YD 2019:

(3,565) $ (7.174)
(24) (5.113)
(2,189) (2,649)
(215) 12
275 87
1,394 3,515
914) 4,208
(688 5,256
(5,927) $ (1,859)
(8,078) § (33,422)
235 (6,667)
(78) (233)
- 1
(191) 2,600
(2,385) (260)
(95) 3,681
(1,494) 4,535
(s _1.437_
(12,201) § (28,328)
(36,961) $  (147,562)

Page 34 of 188



Net Operating Rev/(Exp) - EBIDA

Interest Income
Property Tax Revenue
Donations
Debt Service Payments
2018 Municipal Lease
Copier
2017 VR Demand Bond
2015 Revenue Bond
Physician Recruitment
Investment in Capital
Equipment
Municipal Lease Reimbursement
IT/IEMR/Business Systems
Building Projects/Properties
Capital Investments

Change in Accounts Receivable
Change in Settlement Accounts
Change in Other Assets
Change in Other Liabilities
Change in Cash Balance

Beginning Unrestricted Cash
Ending Unrestricted Cash

Expense Per Day
Days Cash On Hand

Footnotes:

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AUDITED BUDGET PROJECTED ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL  PROJECTED  BUDGET BUDGET

FYE 2018 FYE 2019 FYE 2019 OCT2018 __OCT 2018 DIFFERENCE| 1STQTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4THQTR
$ 9,807,289 $ 8876838| |$ 12152703 |$ 432570 $§ 398351 $ 36219 (S 7158158 § 937,445 § 1,911638 § 21145464
667,478 1,232,724 1,221,037 334,416 331,763 2,653 231,207 334,416 331,763 324,550
6,938,847 6,865,000 6,994,130 91,633 80,000 1,633 442,497 91,633 3660000 2,800,000
1,448,325 800,000 766,732 1,732 85,000 (83,268) - 91,732 250,000 425,000
(2.078,463) (3.058,371) (3.058,124) (137.975)  (138,057) 82| (1012051 (560,532) @13471)  (1,074,370)
(103,515) . - - - - - - - s
(11,482) (11.520) (11,272) (878) (960) 82 (2714) (2.798) (2,880) (2,880)
(319,664) (1,401,687) (1,401,667) - - - (588,045) (146,443) - (657,199)
(1,643,802) (1,645,164) (1,645,165) (137,097)  (137,007) © (411,292) (411,291) @11,201)  (411,299)
(160,536) (187,500) (185,863) - - - (145,863) - (20,000) (20,000)
(2,766,680) (2.911,369) (2,911,368) (151,752)  (187,175) 35,423 (836,378) (561,525)  (1,200,000) (213,466)
219,363 - 5,081,136 2,181,136 - 2,181,136 - 2,181,136 1,500,000 1,400,000
(4,182,129) (3,886,507) (3.986,507) (240,188)  (535,545) 285,377 (844,873)  (1,456634)  (1,175000)  (510,000)
(4,415,840) (15,438,772) (15,438,772) (821,102)  (2784,860) 1,863,858 |  (1,819,774)  (8,040,942)  (4,205774)  (1,282,262)
(475,000) (452,000) (452,000) - - - - (452,000) - :
(6,540,503)| N1 3,103,131 3,130,083 2,184,097 2,923,669 (739,572)]  (8.013,339) 8,725,531 2,172,497 246,294
6,898,578 | N2 1,609,698 1,451,031 (1,120761)  (183333)  (937,428) 853,760  (3,276,837) 2,911,430 962,778
(6,700,275)| N3 (2,812,500) (3,875,415) (784,277)  (250,000)  (534.277)]  (1.651,139)  (1,154.277) (535,000) (635,000)
(857,461)| N4 375,000 366,648 (802,608)  (550,000)  (252,606) 684,254  (2,052808) 1,525,000 200,000°
(2,106,197) (5,684,628) 1,257,248 1,066,844 (802,287) 1,889,231 |  (5,043542)  (5,183556) 6,622,381 4,671,968
72,911,743 70,805,546 70,805,546 65,762,004 65,762,004 -| 70805548 65762004 60568446 67,190,827
70,805,546 64,920,918 72,062,785 66,828,849 64,858,717 1,869,231 | 65762004 60,568,446 67,190,827 72,062,795
414,300 448,115 446,477 441,026 445,887 (4.881) 432,620 445,317 444,924 446,477
171 145 161 152 146 6 152 136 151 161

N1 - Change in Accounts Receivable reflects the 60 day delay in collections.
N2 - Change in Settiement Accounts reflect cash flows in and out related to prior year and current year Medicare and Medi-Cal settlement accounts.
N3 - Charge in Other Assets reflect fluctuations in asset accounts on the Balance Sheet that effect cash. For example, an increase in prepaid
expense immediately effects cash but not EBIDA.
N4 - Change in Other Liabilities reflect fluctuations in liability accounts on the Balance Sheet that effect cash. For example, an increase in accounts

payable effects EBIDA but not cash.

Page 35 of 188









Project: TFHD Pharmacy Clean Room, OSHPD 5$170926-29-00

Estimated Start of Construction; 4/30/2018

Estimated Completion: Spring 2019

Summary of Work: To meet new federal USP 800 regulations the surgical special procedures room will be reconstructed
to house pharmacy compounding during construction, Phase 1. Phase 2 will be to reconstruct the Pharmacy to meet-USP
800 requirements.

Update Summary: OSHPD has granted occupancy of the temporary room, Board of Pharmacy and CDPH approval is in
progress.

Project: IM Cardiology Expansion

Estimated Start of Construction: 6/11/2018

Estimated Completion: 10/1/2018

Summary of Work: Construct 3 new exam rooms and a MD/MA office in the west end of IM Cardiology to increase
access for care.

Update Summary: Project has been given occupancy and providers are working in the area. There is one punch list item
remaining which is in progress.

Project: 3 Floor MOB Phase 1

Estimated Start of Construction: 11/19/2018

Estimated Completion: Fall 2019

Summary of Work: Phase 1 reconstruct the 3 Floor MOB 2 western suites for increased flexibility and additional exam
rooms.

Update Summary: Project has commenced.

Project: Cancer Center 2" Floor

Estimated Start of Construction: 10/18/2018

Estimated Completion: Fall 2019

Summary of Work: Construct the 2™ floor of the Cancer Center for expansion of Rural Health Clinic Services.
Update Summary: Demolition has completed. Crews are working at night downstairs for utility installation.

Project: Tahoe Forest Hospital Site Improvements Phase 1

Estimated Start of Construction: 10/15/2018

Estimated Completion: 12/7/2018

Summary of Work: Demolish the existing administrative building to increase patient parking.
Update Summary: Project is completed.

Project: Tahoe City Physical Therapy Expansion

Estimated Start of Construction: February 2019

Estimated Completion: May 2019

Summary of Work: Lease and renovate the remainder of the second floor of existing building.
Update Summary: Permit has been approved. The project is out to bid.

Project: Center for Health and Sports Performance Renovation
Estimated Start of Construction: February 2019

Estimated Completion: May 2019
Summary of Work: Transform existing center into open floor concept and provide additional treatment tables.

Update Summary: Permit has been approved. The project is out to bid.

Projects in Permitting:

Project: Campus Water Improvements
Estimated Start of Construction: June 2019

Page 38 of 188



Estimated Completion: August- 2019

Summary.of Work: Move the PRV station to Donner Pass Rd allowing the Hospital campus to tie into the high pressure
water line in Donner Pass Rd. This will allow for a higher average of water pressure throughout the campus.

Update Summary: Permit:has yet to be approved by PUD. We have withdrawn the project from public bidding and will-
send out bids late winter for spring construction.

Projects in Design:

Project: Day tank and Underground Storage tank replacement.

Estimated Start of Construction: TBD

Estimated Completion: TBD

Summary of Work: Remove and replace the 30-year-old underground storage tank and existing day tank.
Update Summary: Project is in the process of being designed.

Project: 2" Floor MOB

Estimated Start of Construction: TBD

Estimated Completion: TBD

summary of Work: Remodel 3 suites of the 2" floor of the MOB.
Update Summary: Project is in the process of being designed.

Project: ECC Interior Upgrades

Estimated Start of Construction: TBD

Estimated Completion: TBD

Summary of Work: Remodel all patient rooms and dining area of the 1985 building of the ECC
Update Summary: Project is in the process of being designed.

Page 39 of 188






The Emergency Department is moving forward with the Level Il trauma.
designation-and are in the process of-hiring a-trauma coordinator and medical
director for-the program. The second group of nurses has:completed their
trauma certification.

Behavioral Health programs-and services continue development: There have.
been numerous referrals to our new Psychiatric PA.

TFH has been awarded $15,000 for our wellness -emersion group that will be
used for behavioral health services.

Soroptimist International of Truckee Donner donated $500 for 4 young women to
receive nutritional counselling.

Page 41 of 188











































































15:5. Contracts:
Contracts redacted.

Available for public viewing via a Public Records request.






















































Published on Tahoe Forest Hospitel (hitps://www.tthd.com)

Home »
FIND A PROVIDER
Search name . Payment - Gender Language. License
| | [Prease select | O Female [l Spanish [Please select |
0O male County
(- J
includes
(oA - ~l
A-Z Mental Health Provider Directory
Provider Payment Spanish Gender County Includes .. Practice Information
Aegis Treatment Center Substance abuse treatment
1133 Coloma Way, Suite 3 Placer Substance/Alcohol centers, withdrawal
Roseville, CA 95661 Abuse management, opicid/narcotic
(916) 774-6647 treatment.
Alari, Ann, LCSW Private pay _
Truckee, CA 96161 Sliding scale Female Nevada Youth/Teen éﬁggir}tammeﬂr;t ::‘l’y elgg:l‘ Sat
(530) 412-3262 based on need g y
. Appointment only, Mon - Sat
:‘3:998'3?;6 ::: 'sﬂfgs Insurance Teens, adults, couples and
Truckee. CA 98181 Private pay Male Nevada Youth/Teen families utilizing cognitive
(831) 27'8-1 056 Sliding scale behavioral and solution-focused
approaches
Appointment only, Mon - Thurs 9
am-6pm, Fri9am -5 pm, Sat
10am-2pm
Barmann, Barry C, PhD and Specializing in the treatment of
Barmann, Mary B, LMFT / anxiety disorders: obsessive-
Center for Anxiety and Commercial compulsive disorder (OCD),
Chronic Worry insurance Washoe Youth/Teen social anxiety, generalized
937 Tahoe Bivd #210 Private pay anxiety, chronic worry, panic
Incline Village, NV 89451 disorder, phobias, health anxiety.
(775) 831-2436 Depression and relationship
therapy for couples .and families.
Info-seminars on.anxiety and
worry are offered monthly.
Benjaminson, Shawn, LMFT Private pay Substance/Alcohol Appointment only, Mon - Fri, 8
10775 Pioneer Trail #216-A i am-5pm
Sliding scale Female Nevada Abuse, ; i
Truckee, CA 96161 based on need Youth/Teen Children, tesns and families,
(530) 363-2034 substance abuse
Mon —Fri, 9 am- 6 pm
Coaching and training for .
Bickett, Liesbet, MS / Sacred individualslcoqpleslorgar_'lizatlons.
c m Minimize conflict, maximize
235"233?:: Private pay Female Piacer peace and connection. Partner,
i ! Sliding scale parent, relate with peace and
ngs Beach, CA 96143 compassion. Nonviolent
510) 393-7588 P ati ;
( communication, restorative
practices.
www .sacredconnections.space
Boys &GlrlsCluh:)fﬁorth e . Placer YouthITeen e v e
Lake Tahoe

Page 122 of 188



P X

8125 Steelhead

Kings Beach,:CA 98143
(530) 546-4324:

Brioza, Debra, MFT
10383 High St#5
Truckee,; CA96161
(530) 582-4977 ext2

Common Goals

258 Buena Vista St, Suite 100
Nevada City,, CA 95945

(530) 274-2000

Community Recovery

Resources - CoORR
180 Sierra College Dr
Grass Valley, CA 85945
(530) 273-9541

12183 Locksley Ln, Suite 101-
104

Auburn, CA 95602

(530) 885-1981

Community Recovery
Resources - CoRR Tahoe
8491 N Lake Bivd

Kings Beach, CA 96143
(530) 546-5641

Community Recovery
Resources - CORR Truckee
10015 Palisades Dr, Suite 1
Truckee, CA 86161

(530) 587-8194

Cross. Mark PA-ClTahoe
Forest Hospital
Inpatient/Qutpatient
Psychlatry

10121 Pine Ave

Truckee, CA 96161

(530) 582-3505

Department.of Rohabilitation
State of California:

2489 Lake-Tahos Blvd #4:
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96154
(530) 541-3226"

Dltterlch, Kirk, PsyD
1604 Christy Hill Rd
Olympic Valley, CA 96146
(530) 414-0909

Donohue, Pan.;eia ' LMFT

889 Alder Ave #200
Incline Village, NV 89451
( (775) 833-3030

Drahelm. Barbara, PhDI Lake
Tahoe Counseling Center
3190 North Lake Bivd #3

Tahoe City, CA 96145

(530) 581-0385, (775) 831-7204

Payment: _ Spanigh:. Gender: Gounty, Includes: _Practice Information .
“"Mon - Fri; 6:45 am - 9:05am and .
2:20pm-6pm-

Referrals foryouth

Insurance.

> Mon - Fri, 12 pmto 5 pm

Private pay. Female Nevada SubstancelAlcohol \yopo o issues; chronic iliness;

20% discount for Abuse substance abuse

private pay:

Substance abuse treatment
Nevada Substance/Alcohol facility, outpatient substance
Abuse abuse treatment, sober living
residences, recovery residencies
Substance abuse treatment

Insurance A

Private pay Substance/Alcohol center, withdrawal management,

- Nevada opiold/narcotic treatment,
Medi-Cal (outpatient Abuse residentiainpatient, outpatient,
only) DU, perinatal program
Insurance
Private pay Yes Placer iggssteanoelAlcohol Tue, Wed, Thur, 12 pm - 8 pm
Medi-Cal (outpatient YouthI'Teen DUI, substance abuse counseling
only)
glgsar?ence Substance/Alcohol Mon - Thur, 12 pm -8 pm, Fri 9

pay

Medi-Cal (outpatient Yes Nevada Abuse, am-5pm

only) Youth/Teen DU, substance abuse counseling

pommerdal )

m:g?g;e Substance/Aleohol lg&nday - Friday, 8:00 AM - 6:30

Medicare Yes Male ¢gﬂtsf/:reen Inpatient consuits and traditional

Private pay outpatient psychiatric treatment

Sliding scale
Mon - Fri8 am - 12 pm and 1 pm
-5pm
Vocational services for people
with all types of disabilities.

No fee Yes Male Washoe Youth/Teen Services include assessment,
vocational counseling, training,
job placement, job coaching,
assistive technology
Appointment only, Wed 5 pm -7

Private pay Male Placer Youth/Teen pm
Families, teens, aduits

Insurance Mon - Fri, by appointment

Private pay Female Washos Individuals and couples

Free phone oonsuli o i:émale Pladef o SubstanoelAlcohol I

available Abuse, Appointment only, Mon - Sat.

Private pay Youth/Teen Individuals, couples/relationships,

family. Custody evaluation and
mediation. Adolescent ADHD,
child anxiety, depression, and

Page 123 of 188



Brovidrr ~ Payment: y: Includes  Practice Information
anger management. Co-
parenting,: court issues and
divorce mediation
Mon, Tues, Thurs 8 am — 4 pm;
ramily Ragource Gentar.of Wed 10 am — 6 pm; closed
; Fridays
e e e No fee Yes Nevada Youth/Teen Referrals for families and
(530) 58'7-251 3 individuals in English and
Spanish
Dr. Ferguson works with children,
Ferguson, Abby, PsyD : families and adults providing
10020 Church St (inside Clever individual and family therapy.
Minds) She has experience helping
Truckee, CA 96161 . clients with anxiety, depression,
Private pay Female Nevada Youth/Teen relational issues, school and
u ch ail. learning issues, ADHD and
autism. She uses a variety of
clinical methods such as CBT,
family therapy and play therapy.
Monday and Tuesday, 8 am -4
Flowers, Kimberlie, LMFT pm
’ ’ Commercial .
10366 Donner Pass Rd Children, teens, women'’s
Truckee, CA 96161 g‘:ﬁ:w Female Nevada Youth/Teen empowerment, wilderness
(530) 587-6941 pay therapy, couples, wellness
presenter
Variety of workshops and
For Goodness Sake classes
10157 Donner Pass Rd Schedule:
Truckee, CA 86161 No fe Nevada www.goodnesssake.org.
(530) 550-8981 Spiritual exploration of the nature

of God, man and the universe

Appointment only and on a case-

ggo"ﬁ?ég’é’u?am by-case basis if clinically
Tahoe City, CA 96145 Private pay Male Placer appropriate. Anxiety disorders_
(530) 5834233 mlg;ng OCD, panic, and social

Appointment:only Mon, Tues,

Low-fee Thurs, Fri@am -5 pm

Gateway Mountain Center Nature-based therapeutic

10038 Meadow Way, Suite A Mg?’ief al Yes Placer ?bzﬁnoewoohol mentoring providing weekly,

Truckee, CA 88161 Private pa Yo uthl'Te en mutlti-hour sessions for youth

(530) 426-2110 Shdin chi o experiencing behavioral, mental
g health, and/or substance-use

related challenges

Gene Upshaw Memorial )

Tahoe Forest Cancer Center No fee .

10121 Pine Avenue Must be a cancer Yes ;ea:;;ale, Nevada /é\poﬁ?‘megnf g;ls%s and ongoing

Truckee, CA 96161 patient

(530)562-6450 ...

Gessford, Paul, LMFT, MAC R

889 Alder’Ave #200 Insurance Male Washoe Substance/Alcohol g&%ﬁ:&’;&’ﬁ%‘;g‘;ﬁ: nly

Incline Village, NV 89451 Private pay Abuse relaﬁor'tshlp‘ atfdictions !

(775) 833-1003 !

Grossma“h‘. 'b;rﬂliéllie BMFT Private pay . l-;emale . NeVadé SubétanceIAlcohol

10356 Donner Pass Rd Abuse, Appointment only .

Youth/Teen Relationships, anxiety, loss/grief,

Page 124 of 188



Provider. ... ... .. Payment Spanish: Gender-
Truckee, CA 86161 ’
(530) 470-2233
Howden, Mary, LMFT
250 Village Blvd #3- Insurance Female
Incline Village, NV 89451 Private pay
(775) 772-2049 " )
Hurt-Coppola, Jackie, LMFT/
Play Heals Insurance
10098 Jibboom St #101 Private pay Female
Truckee, CA 86161 Sliding scale
(530) 448-8985
Kramen-Kahn, Barbara, PhD Private pay
10956 Donner Pass Rd #360 Payment is expected Female
Truckee, CA 96161 at time of service
(530) 582-5459 :
Livak, Kirsten, LCSW/ Indigo
Waters Counseling Services
inc
10038 Meadow Way
Truckee, CA 96161 Insurance
(530) 475-6678 Private pay
Sliding scale Yes Female
also: ComPsych/Guidance
The Sanctuary Resources
205 Stateline Rd
Kings Beach, CA 96143
Loftis, Maureen, MA, JD,
LMFT Private pa
3080 North Lake Bivd, Suite 28 fY% 2 ¥ Female
Tahoe City, CA 96145 9
(530) 386-7992
Lundholm, Gloria, MA, LMFT /
Lundholm Conflict
Management Services Insurance Female
7836 Pinedrop Ln Private pay
Tahoe Vista, CA 86148
(530) 546 4985
Mausolff, Christopher, LMFT /
Nevada County Behavioral Medi-Cal
Health Possible grant-
10075 Levon Ave #207 funded for non- Yes  Male
Truckese, CA 98161 insured
(530) 582-7885
McAdams, Jeannine, PsyDd /
Nevada County Heaith and
Human Services Agency,
Behavioral Health Services  Medi-Cal Female
10075 Levon Ave, Suite 207
Truckee, CA 96161
(530) 582-7810
Mercer, Victoria, PhD Private pay Female
1604 Christy Hill Rd Sliding scale

Olympic Valley, CA 98146 based on need

(530) 563-6769

substance abuse

Aduits, children and adolescents,
parenting and co-parenting,
anxiety, depression

Nevada Youth/Teen

Appointment only

Adults, stress management,
depression, anxiety, Emotional
Freedom Technique (EFT)

Nevada

County; Includes: . PracticeInformation.
addiction, co-dependence,
substance abuse:

Mon - Fri, 9am - 5 pm
Washoe igg:t:noelAloohol Health and well-bsing of clients;

By appointment, Tues, Thurs 9

am - 8 pm, Fri - Sat appointments

available

Professional mental heatth,

counseling and therapeutic
Nevada Youth/Teen services,
indigowaterscounseling.com.
Bilingual provider for Nevada
County Health and Human
Services Moving Beyond
Depression Program

Agppointment only, Mon - Fri
Adolescents, adults, families,

Placer iggsszanoelAlcohol couples. Expgrienqe helping
Youth/Teen clients struggling with anxiety,
depression, anger, relationships,
substance abuse
By appointment only, Mon -
Fri, 12pm-8pm
Substance/Alcohol Couples, adolescents,
Placer  Abuse, individuals; anxiety, depression,
Youth/Teen grief, trauma, substance abuse,
DU, relationships, mediation, co-
dependence
Mon - Fri, 8 am -5pm
Children, adolescents and
Spanish-speaking adults, trauma-
Nevada ﬁ:g:;alnoemloohol focused cognitive behaviora!

therapy, parent-child interaction
therapy, motivational
interviewing, attachment-based
family therapy

Youth/'Teen

Men - Fri, 8:30 am - 5 pm

Nevada Adult therapist for Nevada
County
Placer ‘SﬁbsmhoelAlooﬁc')‘Im »
Abuse, By appointment only Mon 9 am -
Youth/Teen 2 pm, Tues - Thurs, 9 am - 4 pm

Adult individua! therapy. Anxiety,
Page 125 of

188



Payment/ _Spapjsh. Gender: County: Includes:  Practice.Information =~ =~
behavioral health (pain; health-
related coping), depression,
substance use, life transitions.
Primary methods include'CBT,

ACT
New Leaf Counseling Center Substance abuse treatment
1254 High St: Placer Substance/Alcohol facility, residential treatment
Auburn, CA 85603 Abuse’ facility, outpatient treatment:
(530) 889-9195 facility

Mon - Fri, 9am - § pm
g:nr:; ;rahoe Family Resource B efe i als fo families and
265 Bear St No fee Yes Placer gdmdt;alg n E_"?’z‘is" a."‘; -
Kings Beach, CA 96143 B P g marc D
(530) 546-09'52 the uninsured access mental

health services.

Call for appointment, Mon - Sat

Peek, Tina, LMFT, LPCC/ Equine assisted psychotherapy,

Changing Strides Substance/Alcohol %
12318 Union Mills Rd Private pay Female Nevada Abuse, '"d“'idu;'s' couples and family
Truckee, CA 86161 Youth/Teen counseling, substance abuse,
(775) 745-7798 anxiety, depression, personal
development
Tues 8:30 am - 12:30 pm, Wed
2 pm -7 pm, Thurs 12:30 pm -
5:30 pm, Fri2pm-6 pm
Sierra Agape is a 501¢3 non-
CA Health & profit whose mission is to provide
Pler, Kimball C., PhD, LMFT/ Weliness affordable therapy and adjunct
- Slerra Agape Therapoutic Commercial healing services. We provide
Services insurance Female Nevada i:g:?ncemlcohol individual, couples and family
11209 Brockway Rd #206 Medi-Cal Y outhI'T een therapy, trauma healing through
Truckee, CA 96161 Medicare the body (Somatic Experiencing),
(530) 414-1885 Private pay mindfulness-based stress
Sliding scale reduction (MBSR), holistic
approach to reducing anxiety,
depression, and overwhelm
including body-work and
meditation training.
Placer County Behavioral
Health Services
(868) 203-1940
Appointment only
Family & Children's Mental health assessment,
Servicas (916) 872-6549 Placer Youth/Teen wraparound services; crisis
Toll free (866) 293-1940 services, therapeutic behavioral
Adult Crisis & Intake Line (888) services, and outpatient services
886-5401 or (916) 787-8880

Appointment only, Mon - Fri,
flexible hours

Prichard, Gail A, MD General adult and adolescent

Private pay A )
11209 Brockway Rd #303 ) psychiatry, consultations,
Truckee, CA 96161 gggg‘dg osrﬁleeed Female Nevada Youth/Teen treatment, medication
(530) 538-5080 management, mood and anxiety

disorders including PTSD, post-
concussion, ADHD

ngreéé - R - S sljt;éta.ﬁcelAlooholm )
2844 Coloma St Dorado Abuse Substance abuse treatment
Placerville, CA 95667 centers, residential substance
(530 626-9240

Page 126 of 188

TN



Recovery Now
Roseville, CA 85747
(916) 868-2207

Redstone, Alan, LMFT
109856 Donner Pass Rd #360
Truckee, CA 96161

(530) 587-0111

Rendinaro, Katy, CTRS, Case
Manager

2680 Lake Forest Rd #202
Tahoe City, CA 96145

(530) 581-4054

Robblns, Rlchard,mp'r e e+ s

210 Grove St
Tahoe City, CA 86145
{530) 581-0884 .

Root, Kelly, LMFT

770 Northwood Bivd #5
Incline Village, NV 89451
(775) 833-9052

Roth, Chelsea, LCSW
10775 Pioneer Trail #216-A
Truckee, CA 98161

(530) 913-0307

Ryan, Polly, MA, MFT /
InnerAction Therapy

10956 Donner Pass Rd #360
Truckee, CA 98161

(530) 587-1978

Sable, Karin, LMFT
3080 N Lake Bivd #B
Tahoe City, CA 96145
(530) 581-0339

Payment:

Private pay
Sliding scale

Commercial
insurance
Medi-Cal
Sliding scale

Insurance
Private pay

Private pay
Sliding scale
based on need

Insurance
Private pay
Sliding scale.
based on need

Private pay

Payment is expected
at time of service.
Some insurance
plans accepted

Insurance
Private pay
Sliding scale
based on need

Spanishy, Gender: County. Includos.

Substance/Alcohol

Placer Abuse

Substance/Alcohol
Nevada Abuse,
Youth/Teen

Substance/Alcohol

Female Placer Abuse

Male Placer

Substance/Alcoho!

Female Washoe Abuse

Female Nevada Youth/Teen .

Female Nevada Youth/Teen

Abuse,
YouttvTeen

_ Practice Information
abuse freatment facilities,

recovery residencies

Substance abuse treatment
facility, saber living facility,
recovery residencies

Appointment only: Sun,

Mon, Wed (limited hours), Fri,
Sat

Families, couples, adults, teens
and men's issues, CBT,
emotional intelligence, hypnosis,
stress reduction, addictions and
recovery

Monday - Friday 9 AM - § PM

Provides assistance with
enroliment in Social Security,
Disability, MediCal, Medicaid,
connections to community
resources, assistance with
housing, job placements, life
skills, well-being.

Mon - Fri, 1 pm - 9 pm
Adults, couples

Appointment only, Tues - Fri
Primary focus: help peopie reach
their goals in a caring, non-
judgmental environment;
substance abuse

Appointment only, Mon and Wed,
8am-6pm

Children, adolescents, teens,
young adults, geriatric, social
skills, life skills, family therapy,
anxiety, depression, phase of fife,
relationship issues

Appointment only, Tues and Thur
9am-6pm, Wed 11 am -6 pm
EMDR, couples, family, divorce
recovery/mediation/co-
parenting/stepfamily relations,
mediation for business and
personal relationships,
child/adolescent therapy,
parenting, equine expariential
education trainer, meditation
teacher, PTSD, depression,
anxiety, grief, sobriety
stabilization

Appointment only, Mon - Fri
Individuals, couples, families,
children and adolescents,
specializing in meod disorders,
Page 127 of 188



Scott, Shana L Wapstra, MFT
10344 Donner Pass Rd #C
Truckee, CA 96161

(530) 412-3650

Slerra Mental Wellness Group
2690 Lake Forest Rd #B

Tahoe City, CA 96145

(530) 581-4054

Spillman, Dawn, MA, MFT
10956 Donner Pass Rd #360
Truckes, CA 96161

(530) 414-3808

Stahl, Stacy, LCSW/ Truckee
Therapy

10344 Donner Pass Rd, Suite C
Truckee, CA 96161

(530) 414-8014

Steffke, Rob, LMFT / Crows
Calling

In- and out-of office sessions in
Truckee

Truckee, CA 96161

(805) 459-8742

‘étekort.Lisa,ﬁAcswn‘ndigo e e

Waters Counseling Services,
Inc.

The Sanctuary, 205 Stateline
Rd

Kings Beach, CA 86143

(530) 580-8008

Susman, Jan, MFT
10098 Jibbom St #103
Truckee, CA 96161
(530) 913-2831

Tahoe Family Solutions
774 May's Blvd., Suite 13
Incline Village, NV 89451
(775) 413-5145

Tahoe Forest Health System |

Bereavement
10083 Lake Ave

Payment :

Insurance
Medi-Cal
Private pay

Private pay
Sliding scale
Medi-Cal (Placer
County offices)

Yes

Private pay
Sliding scale

Anthem-Managed
Medi-Cal
Insurance
Medicare

Private pay
Sliding scale
Victims of Crime

Insurance
Private pay
Sliding scale

Private pay
Sliding scale

Insurance

Private pay
Sliding scale
based on need

Sliding scale Yes

..Spanish: Gender-

Female

Female

Female

Male

Female

Female

Female

Nevada

Placer

Nevada

Nevada

Nevada

Placer

Nevada

Washoe

Nevada

Includes:

__Practice Information:

" frauma and anxiety, substance™

Youth/Teen

Youth/Teen

Youth/Teen

Youth/Teen

Substance/Alcchol
Abuse,
Youth/Teen

Youth/Teen

Substance/Alcohol
Abuse,
Youtt/Teen

Youth/Teen

abuse

Appointment only, Mon, Wed,

Fri, 11 am-2pm

Psychotherapy for depression,
anxiety, loss/grief, eating
disorders, parenting and personal
development for individuals,
adolescents and families

Mon - Fri, 8 am - 5 pm
Individuals, families, children,
teens, couples and families,
innovative and traditional
approaches to address the
identified needs of our clients

Mon and Wed, 9 am - 68 pm
Individual, couples, family,
children, in-depth psychotherapy
and short-term therapy

Seven days a week, by
appointment only

Individuals: adolescents and
adults, attachment-based
emotionally-focused couples
therapy and emotionally-focused
family therapy. Trauma, eating
disorders, domestic violence,
sexual assault, depression,
anxiety, grief and loss

Appointment only, Mon - Sat
Adolescents, young parents,
families, men. Specializing in
addiction, relationships,
communication, and nature-
based therapy. Visit

crowscalling.org for information
about youth programming

Appointment only
Individuals, children, teens

Appointment only
Individuals, couples, families,
teens, children, substance abuse

Mon - Fr, 8:30 am - § pm intake
Children, adolescents, families,
individuals, couples. Also, no-
cost information, assistance and
referrals in English and Spanish

‘YouthITeen' o

Appointment only
Bereavement and general grief

Page 128 of 188



PIOVISr: s
ruckee,CA 86161
(530) 582-8575"

Tahoe Forest Heaith System
Medical Social Worker:
10121 Pine Ave

Truckee, CA 96161

(630) 582-6575 N

Tahoe Forest Heaith System
Substance Use Disorder
Psychologist

10121 Pine Avenue

Truckee, CA 86161

(530) 582-6367

Tahoe SAFE Alliance - Incline
Village

948 Incline Way #212

incline Village, NV 89451

(775) 298-0004

Tahoe SAFE Alllance - Kings
Beach

265 Bear St

Kings Beach, CA 96143

(530) 546-7804

Tahoe SAFE Alllance -
Truckee

12257 Business Park Dr#6 -
Truckee, CA 96161

(530) 582-9117°

_Payment.

Insurance
Medicare
Private pay

Female

Medi-CalVMedicare
accepted for
addiction treatment.
Smoking cessation is
free.

Female

No fee Yes

Yes

No fee

No fee Yes

N

Nevada

Nevada

Washoe

Placer

Nevada

Tahoo mckeeu"med O PP

School District Student
Services

11603 Donner Pass Rd
Truckee, CA 96181

(530) 582-2560

Tenney, Barbara, MFT
(530) 913-8216

Tyler, Lynelle A., PsyD
11209 Brockway Rd, Suite 303
Truckee, CA 96161

(530) 386-1772

Privatepay

All services free for
students

Insurance

Private pay
Sliding scale
based on need

Female

Sliding Scale

Female

Nevada

Nevada

‘Nevada

Includes. ___Practice Information:
support
Grief Support Group - 1st.
Tuesday of every month, 5:30 pm
-7 pm
Call for more information

Appointment only
Home health, hospice,
community resources

Mon9am -4 pm, TueSam-5
pm, Wed 10 am = 5 pm, Thurs 9
Substance/Alcohol am -6 pm, Fri9am -5 pm
Abuse Substance abuse and smoking
cessation (which is available in
Spanish)

Mon - Fri9am-5pm

Crisis intervention and peer
counseling for adults, youth and
children who have axperienced
domestic violence, sexual
assauit, and child abuse.
Referrals and resources available
for support groups, therapy, legal
information, education, and
emergency shelter

Youth/Teen

Mon-Fri9am-5pm

Crisis intervention and peer
counseling for adults, youth and
children who have experienced
domestic violence, sexual
assault, and child abuse.
Referrals and resources available
for support groups, therapy, legal
information, education, and
emergency shelter

Youth/Teen

Mon-Fri9am-5pm

Crisis intervention and peer
counseling for adults, youth and
children who have experienced
domestic violence, sexual
assault, and child abuse.
Referrals and resources available
for support groups, therapy, legal
information, education, and
emergency shelter

Youth/Teen

Mon - Fri 8 am - 5§ pm

Youth/Teen Student Services

Appointment only Mon - Fri
Family, marriage, anxisty,
depression

‘Substance/Alcohol
Abuse, Appointment only, Fri4 pm -6

Youth/Teen pm, Sat 12 pm-68pm
Addiction, adjustment disorders,

Page 129 of 188



Provider: = ~ Payment. Spanish. Gender- County. Includes:  Practicelnformation. =~
. physical and leamning disabilities;

LGBTQ
Appointment only.
Relationally-oriented, sclution-
Vail, Amy, MA, PsyD . ‘ . focused CB therapy for
1604 Christy Hill Rd Envato pay. Yes Femala Placer f\ggg"m’“w’“ individuals, families, teens and
Olympic Valley, CA 95148 base dgon need YouW'Teen adolescents. Drug and alcoho!
(530) 581-2539 use and abuse, Group therapy,
Reiki master and energetic
medicine practitioner
Yops, Rebacca, LMFT Appointment only Mon - Sat
11025 Pioneer Trail Suite 200B Private pay Couples, teens, postpartum
Truckee, CA 96161 Sliding scale Female Nevada Youth/Teen depression, anxiety, OCD,
(630) 386-8680 cognitive behavioral therapy

Source URL: htips:/Avww.tthd.com/services/mental-haalth-providers

Page 130 of 188



Page 131 of 188







































































































People - Medical Staft

e

* Tahoe Forest Health System has grown its Medical Staff provider team
to 146 in fiscal year 2018, up from 115 in fiscal year 2015.

* TFHS hosted 31 medical students in the areas of Orthopedics, Family
Medicine, OB/Gyn, General Surgery, Emergency Medicine, Pediatrics,
Radiology and Oncology.

* TFHS hosted 11 Physician Assistant students in the areas of Orthopedics,
Family Medicine, OB/Gyn, General Surgery, Emergency Medicine,
Occupational Health, Oncology and Cancer Center Psychiatry.

* TFHS hosted 10 Continuing Medical Education (CME) events for
providers.

> .~ TAHOE
FOREST
HEALTH

ge SX&S'EEM.SS

FY 18 Accomplishments



























Finance - Technology

Genesys Call Center Solution was implemented to assist the Access
Center with reporting on call times, hold times, hang-ups, etc.

Nutanix Hyperconverged Storage is a new storage and computer
platform that allows TFHS to virtualize its server environment and grow
by adding modules.

All Pyxis Med Station Automated Dispensing Machines were updated
and replaced. Additionally a Pyxis unit was added to IVCH second floor
Med Surg unit.

As a component of the HIS Restructure program the district took

advantage of the opportunity to redesign and deploy our interface
engine that allows TFHD computer systems to interoperate (share
clinical and financial information) securely with each other and w_,,th

systems that exist outside of our network.
FY18 Accomplishments







GROWTH

Fy 18 Accompiis‘hments '




- Growth

TEH Campus
Cardiology
Ear, Nose & Throat/Audiology
Family Medicine
Gastroenterology
General Surgery
Hospitalist
Internal Medicine
Neurology
Obstetrics & Gynecology
Occupational Health
Oncology
Orthopedics & Sports Medicine
Pediatrics
Pulmonology

* Tahoe Forest Health System saw continued growth of its physician
service line and offered the following specialties:

Radiation Oncology
Urology

IVCH Campus

Incline Health Center

* Cardiology

* Family Medicine

* Ear, Nose & Throat

* Pediatrics

* Sleep Center
Lakeside Family Medicine






















- Growth

* TFHS developed and finalized a 10 year Master Plan that will increase

access to care, expand provider office space and improve parking. The
Master Plan was presented to the Board of Directors, Town of Truckee
and Health System Staff.

* TFHS received OSHPD approval for a Master Plan second floor of the
cancer center and third floor of the medical office building that
increases exam rooms and access to care.

- * TFHS initiated a multi-step nine month strategic planning process to
review, analyze, set and deploy organizational goals and objectives. The
planning process is comprehensive and will reflect TFHS Strategic
Priorities and Goals for 2019 — 2021.

R 2 TAHOE
FOREST

HEALTH
ge SX@EM?B

i ‘ FY 18 Accomplishments












QUALITY COMMITTEE— Agenda Continued -
Tuesday, November 6, 2018

8. NEXT-MEETING DATE
The date and time of the next:committee meeting will be confirmed.

9. ADJOURN

*Denotes material (or a portion therecf) may be distributed later.

Note: Itis the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions.

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities. Every reasonable effort will be made to
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’'s public meetings. If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

Page 2 of 2

Page 188 of 188



